
  

Agenda 

Pembroke Upper Ottawa Valley OPP Detachment Board Meeting 

Chair:  Mayor Gervais 
Thursday, May 21, 2025 

Council Chambers 
1:00 p.m. 

1. Land Acknowledgement 

2. Call to Order 

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof 

4. Approval of Agenda 

5. Approval of Minutes 

• January 30, 2025 

6. Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 
7. OPP Report 

a. OPP Detachment Commander’s Update – Staff Sergeant Darraugh 

• Quarterly Report (January – April 2025)  

8. New Business 
a. Anti-Rackets Presentation – Detective Constable John Armit 
b. Working with Youth* – M. St.Jean 
c. Eastern Region OAPSB* - M. St.Jean 
d. Pembroke EXPO*- Chair Gervais 

 
9. Correspondence 

 

10. Date of Next Meeting 

• July 21,2025 at 1:00 p.m. in Council Chambers at Pembroke City Hall 

11. Motion to Adjourn 

*= no attachments 



Pembroke Police Services Board Meeting – Draft Minutes 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
Pembroke, Ontario 
January 30, 2025 
2:00 p.m. 

Present: 
Ron Gervais, Mayor   
Patricia Lafreniere, Councillor 
Christine Reavie 
Michael St Jean 
Dez Bair-Patel 

Also Present: 
Inspector Stephan Neufeld, OPP 
Staff Sergeant – Operations Manager  MaryAnn MacNeil, OPP 
Victoria Charbonneau, Recording Secretary 

Prior to calling the meeting to order the current Chair stated that as this is the first meeting of 
the year, per process, election of Chair and Vice-Chair must take place. Chair Gervais 
vacated the seat of the Chair. Recording Secretary Charbonneau assumed the Chair to 
conduct the election/appointment of the Chair and Vice-Chair positions for 2025. 

1. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
The Secretary of the Pembroke Police Services Board called for nominations for the position 
of Chair for 2025.  Ron Gervais was nominated and there were no further nominations. 
Motion: 
Moved by Michael St. Jean 
Seconded by Pat Lafreniere 
That Ron Gervais be appointed to the position of Chair of the Pembroke Upper Ottawa Valley 
OPP Detachment Board for the year 2025. 
Carried 

The Secretary of the Pembroke Police Services Board called for nominations for the position 
of Vice-Chair for 2025.  Christine Reavie was nominated and there were no further 
nominations. 
Motion: 
Moved by Michael St. Jean 
Seconded by Pat Lafreniere 
That Christine Reavie be appointed to the position of Vice Chair of the Pembroke Upper 
Ottawa Valley OPP Detachment Board for the year 2025.  
Carried 

Ron Gervais assumed the Chair. 



Pembroke Police Services Board Minutes  January 30, 2025 

Page 2 of 4 

 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

3. Call to Order 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. 

4. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & General Nature Thereof 
There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest. 

5. Approval of Agenda 
Motion: 
Moved by Michael St. Jean 
Seconded by Dez Bair-Patel 
That the agenda of the Pembroke Police Services Board meeting of January 30, 2025, be 
approved as presented. 
Carried 

6. Minutes 

• Receive minutes of October 29, 2024 
Motion: 
Moved by Christine Reavie 
Seconded by Pat Lafreniere 
That the minutes of the Pembroke Police Services Board meeting of October 26, 2023, be 
received as circulated. 
Carried 

7. Presentation 
 
 
8. OPP Report 

• Quarterly Report (October – December 2024) 
 
Acting Inspector McNeill provided an update and noted the following items regarding 

public outreach: 
- Meetings with the public regarding silver stick  
- Presentation about online safety and cyber bullying at local schools 
- There was also a cruiser tour etc. 
- Festive ride throughout the month of December and January – total  
- Warming Centre opened on the 6th and MCERT is doing a regular walk through 

and assisting MCERT in being there on a regular capacity. 
- Presentations on careers in policing at local high schools were conducted. 
 
Discussion was had and the following points were highlighted: 

• Good news in attendance and involvement in community initiatives  

• Questions about billable hours, with all the community service initiatives. It 
was responded that these initiatives were proactive and not included in 
billable calls for services hours. The initiatives are already paid for through 
the provincial envelope. 



Pembroke Police Services Board Minutes  January 30, 2025 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
Inspector Neufeld presented the Q4 report as attached in the January 30, 2025, 
meeting agenda package. The overview can be captured in totality by viewing the 
YouTube recording of the meeting at a time stamp of approximately 2:15 p.m. 
 

• Page 20 – violent crime highlights – saw a 16% drop in 3rd quarter. 

• The detachment is hopeful the decline will continue, it is hypothesized that it is 
the lowest number in recent years. 

• Property Crime (p. 16/23) – property crime – report for Q4 shows a very 
successful 24% reduction in property crime which translates to a year end 
reduction in almost 10% which can be considered a great start for 2025. 

• Page 12/23 – mental health calls gave increase year to date which translates to 
approximately 1 a day. 

• The mental health calls continue to increase, and the detachment is 
continuously working to address these situations. Strategies on how to address 
and target these calls in a proactive and attentive manor is being actively 
worked on.  

• Page 10/23 – year to date saw a slight uptake on drug crime the detachment 
has been in discussions with the street crime unit and there are potential 
targets for 2025 as far as ongoing issues that are concentrated in the downtown 
that in conjunction with OPP increased visibility in the downtown. 

• It was noted that Council has asked for more hours of foot patrol in downtown 
core the detachment is working actively to appropriately log hours and meet 5-
10% increase the OPP aim to support that request. 

• As of January 25, 2025, the detachment is on target and anticipated to exceed 
by end of month reporting. 

• A mid-year review will be done and a year end review with PBIA.  

• Also, for consideration, if there is an increase in service in one area, there has 
to be a decrease in service in other areas without as much priority within the 
community. 

Discussion was had and the following points were highlighted:  

• Strategies for increased officer presence at the Pembroke Court House are 
being actively worked on 

• OPP as stakeholders are collaborating with community health committees to 
information share and participate in discussion about how to mitigate social 
challenges pertaining to addictions in Pembroke. 

• During the meeting, no stats can be presented until they are approved by 
headquarters. 

• Community wellness plan – what are the reporting mechanisms and/or next 
steps? 

• After reviewing the issues on the plan, the board can review and identify goals 
2-3 goals and outline for 2025 that the Board is going to do promote some 
public service announcements and/or outreach elements that the board wants 
to push/champion. The commander highlighted domestic violence is a 
significant concern in the community based on current statistics. 



Pembroke Police Services Board Minutes  January 30, 2025 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

• Next traffic campaign is snowmobile safety for the month of February. 

• The Board was asked if there is a specific guest speaker/item they wished to 
have present at a future meeting to let the Inspector know and assistance in 
coordinating an appearance to the Board could be arranged. 

• Ideas were discussed about hosting/streaming of the meeting with the anti-
rackets speaker at areas like the library, Kiwanis Club and/or Pembroke Seniors 
Centre would be a good fit. 

Direction: The Board requests that Inspector Neufeldt provide some examples of domestic 
violence public service announcements and/or public information items that the board could 
potentially sponsor.  
 
 
a. 2025 Meeting Schedule  
Recording Secretary Charbonneau reviewed the report. 
 
Moved by Pat Lafreniere 
Seconded by Michael St. Jean 
That the PSB accept the 2025 meeting schedule as presented. 
Carried 

9. Correspondence  

10. Date of Next Meeting  
The next meeting is scheduled for May 21, 2025, beginning at 1:00 p.m. 
 
11. Motion to Adjourn 
Motion: 
Moved by Christine Reavie 
Seconded by Dez Bair-Patel 
That the January 30, 2025, Pembroke Police Services Board meeting adjourns at 3:21 p.m. 
Carried 

Chair 

Recording Secretary 



ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE 

Pembroke Police Services Board 

January- March 2025 

Q1 Report 



March
Year 2023 2024 2025
CollisionType
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Fatal Injury 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Non-Fatal Injury 0 -100.0% 2 -- 2 0.0%
Property Damage Only 19 1800.0% 5 -73.7% 23 360.0%
Total 19 850.0% 7 -63.2% 25 257.1%

Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
CollisionType
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Fatal Injury 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Non-Fatal Injury 5 400.0% 3 -40.0% 8 166.7%
Property Damage Only 57 119.2% 29 -49.1% 62 113.8%
Total 62 129.6% 32 -48.4% 70 118.8%

March

0

10

20

Fatal
Injury

Non-F…
Injury

Prope…
Dama…
Only

0 0

19

0
2

5

0
2

23

Year 2023 2024 2025

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

08-May-2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System

March 2025

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

5/8/25, 1:37 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



YTD
Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year Persons Killed

 
% Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change

2023 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2024 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2025 0 -- 0 -- 0 --

YTD
2023 2024 2025

 

Speeding 0 0 0
Speeding % Change -- -- --
Distracted 0 0 0
Distracted % Change -- -- --
AlcoholDrugs 0 0 0
AlcoholDrugs % Change -- -- --
Wildlife 0 0 0
Wildlife % Change -- -- --
NoSeatbeltYTD 0 0 0
NoSeatbeltYTD YoY% -- -- --

Fatalities in Detachment Area - Incidents
March

Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year Alcohol/Drugs

 
Incidents
 

% Change
 

Alcohol/Drugs
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Alcohol/Drugs
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

2023 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2024 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2025 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --

YTD
Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year Alcohol/Drugs

 
Incidents
 

% Change
 

Alcohol/Drugs
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

Alcohol/Drugs
 

Incidents
 

% Change
 

2023 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2024 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --
2025 0 0 -- 0 0 -- 0 0 --

Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions

March

0.0

0.5

1.0

Sp
ee

di
ng

, D
is

tr
ac

te
d,

 A
l…

2023 2024 2025

0 000 000 000 000 00

Speeding

Distracted

Alcohol/Drugs

Wildlife

NoSeatbelt

March
2023 2024 2025

 

Speeding 0 0 0
Speeding % Change -- -- --
Distracted 0 0 0
Distracted % Change -- -- --
Alcohol/Drugs 0 0 0
Alcohol/Drugs % Change -- -- --
Wildlife 0 0 0
Wildlife % Change -- -- --
NoSeatbelt 0 0 0
NoSeatbelt YoY% -- -- --

March
Type Motor Vehicle Motorized Snow Vehicle Off-Road Vehicle
Year Persons Killed

 
% Change Persons Killed % Change Persons Killed % Change

2023 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2024 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
2025 0 -- 0 -- 0 --

Data source (Collision Reporting System) date:

08-May-2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

OPP Detachment Board Report
Collision Reporting System

March 2025

Fatalities in Detachment Area - Persons Killed

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

5/8/25, 1:37 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

Criminal Code and Provincial Statute Charges Laid

Traffic Related Charges

March

0

5

10

CC
 C

ha
rg

es

Impaired Seatbelt Speeding Distracted

6 5 4

1
3 3

1 1

8

0 0
2

Year 2023 2024 2025

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count

 
% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Criminal Code Non-Traffic 244 51.6% 317 29.9% 234 -26.2%
Criminal Code Traffic 15 -61.5% 11 -26.7% 23 109.1%
Highway Traffic Act 100 -20.6% 73 -27.0% 76 4.1%
Liquor Licence Act 3 50.0% 4 33.3% 4 0.0%
Other Violations 36 -45.5% 111 208.3% 49 -55.9%
Total 398 1.0% 516 29.6% 386 -25.2%

March

0

50

100

CC
 C

ha
rg

es

Criminal Code
Non-Traffic

Highway Traffic Act Other Violations Criminal Code Traffic Liquor Licence Act

88

46

11 8 1

113

29
44

3 2

94

25 29
12 4

Year 2023 2024 2025

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory2
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Speeding 4 33.3% 1 -75.0% 0 -100.0%
Seatbelt 5 -37.5% 3 -40.0% 0 -100.0%
Impaired 6 0.0% 3 -50.0% 8 166.7%
Distracted 1 0.0% 1 0.0% 2 100.0%

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory2
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Speeding 5 -50.0% 2 -60.0% 1 -50.0%
Seatbelt 5 -64.3% 7 40.0% 4 -42.9%
Impaired 11 -38.9% 7 -36.4% 14 100.0%
Distracted 1 -75.0% 2 100.0% 4 100.0%

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
ChargeCategory1 Offence Count

 
% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Offence Count
 

% Change
 

Criminal Code Non-Traffic 88 66.0% 113 28.4% 94 -16.8%
Criminal Code Traffic 8 14.3% 3 -62.5% 12 300.0%
Highway Traffic Act 46 9.5% 29 -37.0% 25 -13.8%
Liquor Licence Act 1 -- 2 100.0% 4 100.0%
Other Violations 11 -47.6% 44 300.0% 29 -34.1%
Total 154 25.2% 191 24.0% 164 -14.1%

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

8-May-25

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

5/8/25, 1:38 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

eTicketing Warnings

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

8-May-25

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:38:26 PM

March
Year 2024 2025
Type Total

 
% Change

 
Total
 

% Change
 

Warning 28 -34.9% 35 25.0%

YTD
Year 2024 2025
Type Total

 
% Change

 
Total
 

% Change
 

Warning 63 -28.4% 96 52.4%

March

0

10

20

30

40

eT
ic

ke
tW

ar
ni

ng
s

2024 2025

28

35

Type Warning

Note:  The eTicketing system was not fully implemented until the end of 2022, therefore data is only available beginning in 2023. % 
Change in 2023 may appear higher in this report due to the incomplete 2022 data.

5/8/25, 1:38 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Homicides 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Other Offences Causing Death 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Attempted Murder 0 -- 1 -- 0 -100.0%
Sexual Offences 12 100.0% 10 -16.7% 10 0.0%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 51 112.5% 42 -17.6% 42 0.0%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of
Freedom

2 -- 0 -100.0% 0 --

Robbery 2 -- 2 0.0% 1 -50.0%
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat
of Violence

17 -46.9% 32 88.2% 32 0.0%

Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 84 35.5% 87 3.6% 85 -2.3%

Violent Crime

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Homicides 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Other Offences Causing Death 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Attempted Murder 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Sexual Offences 3 200.0% 4 33.3% 2 -50.0%
Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 23 283.3% 19 -17.4% 17 -10.5%
Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of
Freedom

2 -- 0 -100.0% 0 --

Robbery 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Other Offences Involving Violence or the Threat
of Violence

7 -50.0% 8 14.3% 9 12.5%

Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 35 66.7% 31 -11.4% 28 -9.7%

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

March

0

5

10

15

20

A
ct

ua
l

Sexual Offences Assaults/Firearm Related
Offences

Offences Resulting in the
Deprivation of Freedom

Other Offences Involving
Violence or the Threat of

Violence

3

23

2

7

4

19

8

2

17

9

Year 2023 2024 2025

5/8/25, 1:38 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Arson 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Break and Enter 9 350.0% 13 44.4% 4 -69.2%
Theft Over $5000 6 -25.0% 6 0.0% 4 -33.3%
Theft Under $5000 57 159.1% 36 -36.8% 30 -16.7%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 1 -- 0 -100.0% 2 --
Fraud 37 23.3% 42 13.5% 30 -28.6%
Mischief 21 -4.5% 23 9.5% 7 -69.6%
Total 131 56.0% 120 -8.4% 77 -35.8%

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Arson 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Break and Enter 5 -- 6 20.0% 3 -50.0%
Theft Over $5000 0 -100.0% 2 -- 3 50.0%
Theft Under $5000 16 128.6% 16 0.0% 14 -12.5%
Possession/Trafficking Stolen Goods 0 -- 0 -- 2 --
Fraud 15 7.1% 8 -46.7% 11 37.5%
Mischief 6 -50.0% 9 50.0% 1 -88.9%
Total 42 20.0% 41 -2.4% 34 -17.1%

Property Crime

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

March

0

5

10

15

A
ct

ua
l

Break and Enter Theft Over $5000 Theft Under $5000 Possession/Traffic…
Stolen Goods

Fraud Mischief

5

16

15

66

2

16

8

9

3 3

14

2

11

1

Year 2023 2024 2025

5/8/25, 1:38 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Possession 7 -22.2% 12 71.4% 10 -16.7%
Trafficking 5 150.0% 10 100.0% 1 -90.0%
Importation & Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Distribution 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Other Cannabis Violations 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 12 9.1% 22 83.3% 11 -50.0%

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
ViolationGrp Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Possession 3 50.0% 5 66.7% 6 20.0%
Trafficking 3 200.0% 5 66.7% 0 -100.0%
Importation & Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Possession 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Distribution 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Sale 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Importation & Exportation 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Cannabis Production 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Other Cannabis Violations 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 6 100.0% 10 66.7% 6 -40.0%

Drug Crime

March

20

30

40

A
ct

ua
l

2022 2023 2024 2025

21

28

35

3135 34

42 41

18

25

31

26

Violent Property Other

March
ViolationGrp 2022

 
2023
 

2024
 

2025
 

Total
 

Failure to
Comply

14 21 16 18 69

Assaults/Firearm
Related
Offences

6 23 19 17 65

Theft Under
$5000

7 16 16 14 53

Fraud 14 15 8 11 48
Other Offences
Involving
Violence or the
Threat of
Violence

14 7 8 9 38

March

0

5

A
ct

ua
l

Possession Trafficking

3 3

5 5
6

Year 2023 2024 2025

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

Top 3 Violation Types Top 5 Violation Groups

5/8/25, 1:39 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Other 58 13.7% 62 6.9% 61 -1.6%
Fed Statutes 1 -- 2 100.0% 1 -50.0%
Prov Statutes 7 -46.2% 7 0.0% 12 71.4%
Driving Offences 6 -64.7% 9 50.0% 14 55.6%
Total 72 -11.1% 80 11.1% 88 10.0%

Other Crime Occurrences
March

Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Actual

 
% Change

 
Actual
 

% Change
 

Actual
 

% Change
 

Other 31 72.2% 26 -16.1% 25 -3.8%
Fed Statutes 1 -- 2 100.0% 0 -100.0%
Prov Statutes 2 0.0% 3 50.0% 8 166.7%
Driving Offences 4 -33.3% 3 -25.0% 6 100.0%
Total 38 46.2% 34 -10.5% 39 14.7%

March

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

A
ct

ua
l

Other Fed Statutes Prov Statutes Driving Offences

31

1
2

4

26

2
3 3

25

8

6

Year 2023 2024 2025

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:37:15 PM

5/8/25, 1:39 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup
 

%
 

% Change
 

%
 

% Change
 

%
 

% Change
 

Violent 66.7% 8.8% 59.8% -10.3% 60.0% 0.4%
Property 24.4% -17.9% 23.3% -4.5% 37.7% 61.4%
Other 62.1% -6.9% 67.7% 9.1% 50.8% -25.0%
Drugs 75.0% 17.9% 81.8% 9.1% 72.7% -11.1%
Fed Statutes 100.0% -- 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Prov Statutes 71.4% -22.6% 85.7% 20.0% 91.7% 6.9%
Driving Offences 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% 92.9% -7.1%

Clearance Rate
March

Year 2023 2024 2025
%

 
% Change

 
%

 
% Change
 

%
 

% Change
 

Violent 80.0% 40.0% 74.2% -7.3% 64.3% -13.4%
Property 21.4% -25.0% 29.3% 36.6% 44.1% 50.7%
Other 61.3% -15.1% 61.5% 0.4% 44.0% -28.5%
Drugs 66.7% 100.0% 90.0% 35.0% 66.7% -25.9%
Fed Statutes 100.0% -- 100.0% 0.0%  -100.0%
Prov Statutes 100.0% 100.0% 66.7% -33.3% 100.0% 50.0%
Driving Offences 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0%

March

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Cl
ea

ra
nc

eR
at

e

Violent Property Other Drugs Fed Statutes Prov Statutes Driving Offences

80.0%

21.4%

61.3%

66.7%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

74.2%

29.3%

90.0%

66.7%
64.3%

44.1% 44.0%

66.7%

100.0% 100.0%

Year 2023 2024 2025

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

5/8/25, 1:45 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Count

 
% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Violent 0 -100.0% 4 -- 3 -25.0%
Property 8 60.0% 9 12.5% 7 -22.2%
Other 0 -100.0% 2 -- 12 500.0%
Drugs 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Fed Statutes 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Prov Statutes 1 -- 0 -100.0% 1 --
Driving Offences 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 9 -25.0% 15 66.7% 23 53.3%

Unfounded
March

0

1

2

3

4

5

U
nf

ou
nd

ed
To

ta
l

Violent Property Other

3

4

1

2 2

5

Year 2023 2024 2025

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
Violation_rollup Count

 
% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Violent 0 -100.0% 0 -- 2 --
Property 3 -25.0% 4 33.3% 2 -50.0%
Other 0 -100.0% 1 -- 5 400.0%
Drugs 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Fed Statutes 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Prov Statutes 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Driving Offences 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 3 -57.1% 5 66.7% 9 80.0%

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

5/8/25, 1:45 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

Public Complaints (Detachment Level Only)

Daily Activity Reporting Patrol Hours
March

ODCdescr 2023
 

2024
 

2025
 

Patrol-Cruiser 271.25 169.25 142.00
Patrol-Aircraft 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patrol-Motorcycle 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patrol-Marine 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patrol-ATV 0.00 4.00 0.00
Patrol-Snowmobile 0.00 0.00 10.00
Patrol-Bicycle 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patrol-Foot 25.25 18.00 12.00
Patrol-School 1.50 0.00 0.00
Total 298.00 191.25 164.00

Patrol Hours

0

200

Pa
tr

ol
H

ou
rs

Pat
rol-

Cru
iser

Pat
rol-

ATV

Pat
rol-

Sno
wm

…

Pat
rol-

Foo
t

Pat
rol-

Sch
ool

271.25

25.25 1.5

169.25

4 10 12

Year 2023 2024 2025

March
Year 2023 2024 2025
INCIDENT_TYPE Count

 
% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Conduct 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Policy 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Service 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 0 -- 0 -- 0 --

YTD
Year 2023 2024 2025
INCIDENT_TYPE Count

 
% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Count
 

% Change
 

Conduct 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Policy 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Service 0 -- 0 -- 0 --
Total 0 -- 0 -- 0 --

March

0.0

0.5

1.0

Co
m

pl
ai

nt
s

Conduct Policy Service

0 0 00 0 00 0 0

Year 2023 2024 2025

Daily Activity Reporting

Data source (Daily Activity Reporting System) date:

08-May-2025

Data source: RMS Data Feed
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports - File Manager System

Data source date:

(Blank)

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

Data source date:

(Blank)

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

5/8/25, 1:45 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

Youth Charges by Disposition Type
March

0

2

4

6

Su
m

 o
f C

ha
rg

eC
ou

nt
2023 2024 2025

1

6

1

6

Conviction Diversion NonConviction

March
Disposition_Type 2023

 
2024
 

2025
 

Bail 0 0 0
Conviction 1 6 0
Diversion 1 0 0
NonConviction 0 6 0
NotAccepted 0 0 0
POATicket 0 0 0
Total 2 12 0

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:45:51 PM

YTD
Disposition_Type 2023

 
2024
 

2025
 

Bail 0 0 0
Conviction 13 13 0
Diversion 3 1 2
NonConviction 7 11 0
NotAccepted 0 0 0
POATicket 0 0 0
Total 23 25 2

Youth Charges by Disposition and Occurrence Type
March

Year 2025 Total
OccType  

 

Total  0

YTD
Year 2025 Total
OccType  

 
Conviction
 

Diversion
 

NonConviction
 

Threats  0 2 0 2
Total  0 2 0 2

The tables and chart on this page present summarized youth charges by disposition and occurrence type that have been recorded in the 
OPP Niche RMS application. Of note… the Niche data sourced for this report page only lists youth charges that have had a disposition 
type entered against them.  Therefore, please be aware that the counts of youth charges entries on this report page are under stating the 
potential sum of youth charges that are in OPP Niche RMS.

5/8/25, 1:45 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Year Occurrences Unfounded

2023 88 0
2024 134 1
2025 104 0

Mental Health Act Occurrences
March

Year Occurrences Unfounded

2023 30 0
2024 36 1
2025 39 0

March

0

20

40

O
cc

ur
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 …

2023 2024 2025

30
3936

0 01

Occurrences Unfounded

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

YTD

0

100

O
cc

ur
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 …

2023 2024 2025

88
104

134

0 01

Occurrences Unfounded

March
Year 2025
OccurrenceType
 

Occurrences
 

Unfounded
 

Attempt or threat of suicide 10 0
Family dispute 1 0
Intimate Partner Violence 2 0
Mental health act 22 0
Missing person 1 0
Neighbour dispute 2 0
Police assistance 1 0
Total 39 0

Mental Health Act Occurrences by Occurrence Type

5/8/25, 1:46 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

YTD
Fatal 2023

 
2024
 

2025
 

Fatal 1 3 0
non-opioid overdose 0 2 0
opioid overdose 1 1 0

non-Fatal 3 13 2
non-opioid overdose 0 3 0
opioid overdose 3 10 2

Total 4 16 2

Overdose Occurrences
March

Fatal 2023
 

2024
 

2025
 

Fatal 0 2 0
non-opioid overdose 0 1 0
opioid overdose 0 1 0

non-Fatal 1 4 0
non-opioid overdose 0 1 0
opioid overdose 1 3 0

Total 1 6 0

March

0

1

2

O
D

oc
cu

rr
en

ce
s

2023 2024 2025

2

1

1

non-opioid overdose opioid overdose

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

March

0

1

2

3

4

O
D

oc
cu

rr
en

ce
s

2023 2024 2025

1

4

11

3

non-opioid overdose opioid overdose

Fatal Overdose Occurrences Non-Fatal Overdose Occurrences

5/8/25, 1:46 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Year
March

Year Offered Accepted % Accepted

2023 87 34 37.4%
2024 80 36 43.9%
2025 97 33 33.7%

March

0

50

100

O
ffe

re
d 

an
d 

A
cc

ep
te

d

2023 2024 2025

87
97

80

34 3336

Offered Accepted

YTD
Year Offered Accepted % Accepted

2023 247 76 29.9%
2024 257 92 34.8%
2025 255 82 31.7%

OPP Detachment Board Report
Records Management System

March 2025

Detachment: 3M - UPPER OTTAWA VALLEY

Location code(s): 3M20 - PEMBROKE

Area(s): 3172 - Pembroke

Data source date:

08-May-2025

Report Generated on:

08-May-2025 1:40:22 PM

March
ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023

 
2024
 

2025
 

 0 0 0
 0 0 0
Victim deceased or unable to respond 1 2 1
Victim resides outside Ontario 3 0 0

March

0

10

20

O
ffe

re
d 

an
d 

A
cc

ep
te

d

Assa
ult

Intim
ate Partn

er V
iolence

Sudden death
Fra

ud

Harassm
ent

Theft

Bail v
iolations

Threats

Breach of probation

Cyber Enabled Crim
e - …

Family 
disp

ute

Sexual assa
ult

Attempt or th
reat of su

i…

B-E bus/re
s/o

th

Child Pornography

Cyber Enabled Crim
e - P

…

Sto
len ve

hicle

23 23

17

5 5 5
3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1

9 8 8

1 2
0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 0

Offered Accepted

YTD
PersonAgeRange 2023

 
2024

 
2025

 

 5.3% 3.7%  
11 - 16 100.0% 80.0% 40.0%
17 - 25 100.0% 71.4% 22.2%
26 - 45 100.0% 80.0% 36.3%
46 - 65 94.7% 96.0% 31.1%
6 - 10  100.0% 50.0%
Over 65 100.0% 83.3% 21.7%
Under 6 100.0%  0.0%

Referrals to Victim Service Agencies by Occurrence Type

Referrals Accepted (%) by Age Group

March

0

50

100

To
ta

l P
er

so
ns

, …

2023 2024 2025

91 98
82

4 12

87 97
80

Total Persons Not Offered Offered

YTD
ServicesNotOfferedReason 2023

 
2024
 

2025
 

 0 0 0
 0 0 0
Victim deceased or unable to respond 2 7 3
Victim resides outside Ontario 5 0 1

Referrals Not Offered
March

PersonAgeRange 2023
 

2024
 

2025
 

 6.6% 0.0%  
11 - 16 100.0% 75.0% 40.0%
17 - 25 100.0% 80.0% 10.0%
26 - 45 100.0% 78.3% 45.7%
46 - 65 100.0% 90.0% 25.0%
6 - 10   50.0%
Over 65 100.0% 100.0% 14.3%

5/8/25, 1:46 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1



 

Report Data Source Information:

Data Sources Utilized

• Niche RMS – CTSB Data Feed
• Collision Reporting System (eCRS)
• POIB File Manager
• Daily Activity Reporting System 

OPP Detachment Board Report

Report Information Page

Niche RMS

RMS data presented in this report is dynamic in nature and any numbers may change 
over time as the OPP continue to investigate and solve crime.

The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP Niche RMS – CTSB Data Feed
· Complaints (Public Complaints Section Only)
· Charges
· Warnings
· Violent Crime
·        Property Crime
·        Drug Crime
·        Clearance Rate
·        Unfounded
·        Other Crime
·        Youth Charges
·        MHA – Mental Health Act
·        Overdose
·        Victim Services

Collision Reporting System (eCRS)

Traffic related data for Collisions and Fatalities are collected from the OPP eCRS 
application.

The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP eCRS (Collision 
Reporting System)
·        Collisions
·        Fatalities

DAR (Daily Activity Reporting)

Patrol hours are collected from the OPP DAR application.

The following report tabs acquire their data from the OPP DAR (Daily Activity 
Reporting)
·        Complaints (Patrol Hours Section Only)

5/8/25, 1:46 PM Power BI

https://pbi.opp.gov.on.ca/PBIReports/powerbi/Production/CTSB/Data Projects/OPP Detachment Board Reports/OPP Detachment Board Report 1/1


	1. Pembroke OPP Board Q1 Report - 2025 - May.pdf
	1 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	2 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	3 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	4 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	5 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	6 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	7 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	8 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	9 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	10 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	11 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	12 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	13 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	15 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	16 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server
	17 OPP Detachment Board Report - Power BI Report Server




